
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McHenry Public Library District 

Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 

 

Tuesday April 18, 2017  

7:00 p.m. 

2nd Floor Board Room 

 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Kathy Beaderstadt, President 

 

II. ROLL CALL – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

 

III.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV.      CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

 

V.      PUBLIC COMMENT AND RECOGNITION OF VISISTORS 

 

VI.      CONSENT AGENDA FOR THIS MEETING (Action) 

SECRETARY'S REPORT – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, March 21, 2017 
         

TREASURER'S REPORT – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 

Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through  

March 31, 2017 and Bill Reports for March/April 2017 

Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 

Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 

VII. COMMUNICATIONS 
 B. Edminster to Barb McIntosh—Notice of what her donation purchased 

 American Legion Auxiliary Post 491 to B. Edminster—Donation 

 B. Edminster to American Legion Auxiliary Post 491—Thank you and how donation was used 

 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 

 



 

VIII. LIBRARIAN'S REPORT 
 Office of the Secretary of State – FY 2017 Illinois Public Library Per Capita Grant 

 McHenry County – Tax Computation Report/PTELL Worksheet 

 AARP Tax Aide Client Survey for Library Use 

 ATLAS-Area Training for Librarians & Staff – Annual Trustee Workshop June 3
rd

 

 St. Baldrick’s – Local Families Funds for Character Counts   

 

 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 

dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings 

Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the December 13, 2016  

Executive Session Minutes. 

 

 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
1.   Continued discussion on prioritization of projects (memo + new information) 

2.   DISC profile and strategic plan discussion (continuation) 

 

 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
1. Approval and release of the December 13, 2016 Executive Session Minutes. (Action) 

2. Questions concerning RFP/bid procedure for RFID project (RFP date 4/10; award date 

5/12) 

3. Carpet removal/installation project information (RFP and bid required?) + selection of 

carpet type/style, discussion of scope/time and duration of project (Poss. Action) 

4. Bid authorization from board to enter into a contract with Polaris and CCS to install a 

new ILS (includes staff training, possibly new equipment + ?)  (note that this item has 

already been approved by the CCS Executive and Governing Board)  (Action) 

5. Selection of a strategic planner and site + date for discussion of new strategic plan. 

 

 

XII. ANY AND ALL OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY PROPERLY 

COME BEFORE THE BOARD 

 

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

*Any person with a physical disability may contact the MPLD (815-385-0036) within 4 

hours of any meeting date to request special access to any board meeting.  The MPLD will 

make all board meetings accessible to people with physical disabilities under the current 

ADA requirements. 



1 

 

MINUTES 

MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  

PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

 

 

 

Date:       March 21, 2017 

Time:       7:00 P.M. 

Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  

 

 

Members Present:  Kathy Beaderstadt, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles Reilly, and Jill 

Stone   

 

Members Absent:   Margaret Carey and Bradley Schubert 

 

Also Present:   James Scholtz, Executive Director 

  Bill Edminster, Assistant Director 

 Debbie Gunness, Business Manager 

Lesley Jakacki, Youth Services Manager 

Denise Grandon, IT 

Barb Majka, Circulation Manager  

 

I. Call to Order: 

President Beaderstadt called the meeting to order at 7:06 p.m. 

 

II. Roll Call: 

Roll was called and a quorum was established.  See #1 on attached sheet. 

 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

IV. Corrections or Additions to the Agenda 

None 

 

V. Public Comment and Recognition of Visitors 

The Board welcomed the following staff members: Lesley Jakacki, Youth Services Manager, 

Denise Grandon, IT, and Barb Majka, Circulation Manager. 

 

VI. Consent Agenda for this meeting 

Secretary's Report – Monica Leccese, Secretary 

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, February 21, 2017  

Treasurer’s Report – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 

Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through February 28, 2017  

Bill Reports for February/March 2017 

Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 

Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

The Board reviewed the regular board minutes, financial statements and bills. 



2 

 

 

Grala moved and Stone seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting for 

February 21, 2017, the monthly financial statements for the fiscal year through February 28, 

2017, the Bill Reports for February/March 2017, and payment of the bills.   

Motion passed 5-0.   See #2 on attached sheet. 

     

VII. Communications 

 B. Edminster to Barb McIntosh—Thank you for donation in appreciation of help from 

Thomas Hillier 

 

VIII. Librarian's Report 

 Scholtz reported that the CCS Governing Board meeting for March was moved to  

April 12
th

 to allow for negotiations between CCS and Polaris regarding migrating the ILS.  

The Governing Board to be completed will vote on the contract at the meeting.  Scholtz 

reported that although Polaris will be more expensive for CCS than Sirsi-Dynix, the 

library’s budget should not be impacted. 

 Scholtz reported that three vendors have communicated with him in response to the RFP 

for RFID. Scholtz said that he had used ranges for numbers of units in the RFP because 

different companies had difference sizes for their physical products.  This was also a way 

to make the vendors quote per unit costs rather than a group price, which would allow for 

transparency as to what we are paying for.  Stone asked if implementing RFID would 

result in a reduction in the number of staff.  Scholtz replied that that was not his intention.  

Circulation staff would be freed from some repetitive tasks and made available for tasks 

that required face-to-face interaction with the public. Scholtz commented that changing 

both the ILS and the security system might actually be easier for staff. 

 Barb Majka, the new Circulation Manager, introduced herself to the Board.  Board 

Members who had gone to Algonquin Public Library to see their RFID setup reported that 

the staff at Algonquin had spoken highly about Majka. 

 Building staff have installed LED bulbs in the pendant lights in the library’s main room. 

Scholtz passed an example of one of the light bulbs around the table. He informed the 

Board that the LED bulbs that had been installed previously in strip lighting had 

immediately reduced the electrical bill and that these pendant bulbs would further reduce 

the costs to the library.  He did not know how long it would take the lights to pay for 

themselves but agreed that it should take only a few years. 

 Scholtz passed around library use surveys that had been filled out by patrons using the 

AARP tax preparation service in the library. 

 Gunness informed the Board about the Centegra Health Challenge that had run for eight 

weeks during January, February, and March. The challenge was a group effort to lose 

weight and improve health among staff members.  Twenty-two people were involved and 

everyone lost weight or inches. Winning individuals and teams will receive rewards. 

 Edminster showed the Board a plaque that the library had received from the local St. 

Baldrick’s campaign for participating. The library team had four members and raised 

more than $2,000 for the national St. Baldrick’s campaign.  The library raised $680 for 

local families.  More than 480 participants had their heads shaved to raise $161,000 for 

pediatric cancer research.  More than $21,000 was raised for to aid local families with 

children with cancer. 

 

 



3 

 

 

 Scholtz will be meeting with the editor of Shaw Newspapers to discuss getting the rights 

to scan the microfilm copies of The Plaindealer newspaper that the library owns. The 

editor has proposed that the library provide columns for The Northwest Herald derived 

from The Plaindealer perhaps as often as once a week. 

 Scholtz informed the Board that the Youth Services Manager had decided to replace the 

open Assistant YS Manager’s position with a new type of position, a lead librarian who 

would be involved in training rather than managing the department. 

 Scholtz reported that the library’s study rooms had been repainted and the furniture 

replaced under the supervision of Jakacki.  Jakacki is also involved in choosing the type of 

carpet to replace the existing carpeting in the main room. 

 

IX. Executive Session 

To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal 

of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 

120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the December 13, 2016 executive session 

minutes. 

The Board did not go into executive session. 

 

X. Old Business 

 1.   Continued discussion on prioritization of projects (memo + new information) 

 Solar panels – To be started when weather permits (Beginning of April). 

 Several trustees have visited Algonquin, Fox Lake, and Cary Libraries’ RFID 

systems.  Leccese suggests, when visiting other libraries, check out the noise 

volume of RFID systems  

 CCS will be voting on April 12
th

 to move to the Polaris system with 

completion in Spring 2018 

 Scholtz recommends holding off on the building annex and lift station projects   

 Repair of carpet in the “River Area” of the library verses replacing carpet in 

the main library 

 Scholtz met with Sarah Keister Armstrong to discuss possibly reviewing and 

updating the current long-range strategic plan with the Board and Staff 

 

XI. New Business 

1. Approval and release of the December 13, 2016 Executive Session Minutes.  

No action was taken because the Board did not go into executive session.   

2. Discussion and approval of agreement with McHenry Area Historical Society for digital 

access to various local papers.  

No action was taken because Scholtz had not received the agreement with McHenry Area 

Historical Society for digital access to various local papers. 

3. Discussion and approval of adding a Librarian I (lead) position in Youth Services – rather 

than having a Librarian II, Assistant Manager   

The Board reviewed and discussed the Librarian I (lead) position in Youth Services, rather 

than having a Librarian II, Assistant Manager.  The Board agreed and felt it would help 

keep personnel costs down. 

4. Discussion and approval of new job description for Librarian I (lead) position   

No action was taken at this time. 

 



4 

 

XII. Any and All Other Business Which May Properly Come Before the Board 

None 

 

XIII. Adjournment 

Leccese moved and Reilly seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:37 p.m.   

Motion passed 5-0.   See # 4 on attached sheet. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

       

Monica Leccese, Secretary 
 
 
 
 

Text for Motion Sheet 

1. Roll Call at 7:06 p.m. 

2. Motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting for February 21, 2017, the monthly 

financial statements for the fiscal year through February 28, 2017, the Bill Reports for 

February/March 2017, and payment of the bills. 

3. Motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:37 p.m.   

 

 

 

 

 

DATE:  March 21, 2017 

Called to Order: 7:06 p.m. 

Kathy 

Beaderstadt  

Margaret 

Carey 

Delphine 

Grala 

Monica 

Leccese 

Charles 

Reilly 

Bradley 

Schubert 

Jill 

Stone 

1. Roll call P NP P  P P NP  P 

2.  Motion to approve the 

minutes of the regular 

meeting for February 21, 

2017, the monthly financial 

statements for the fiscal 

year through February 28, 

2017, the Bill Reports for 

February/March 2017, and 

payment of the bills. 

Y NP (M)Y Y Y NP  (S)Y 

3. Motion to adjourn the 

meeting at 8:37 p.m.   
Y NP Y (M)Y (S)Y NP Y 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

COMPILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2017



McHenry Public Library District 12:17 PM

Balance Sheet 04/14/2017

As of March 31, 2017 Cash Basis

Mar 31, 17

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market

1060100 · MM - General - First Midwest 106,718.72

1060200 · MM - Spec Reserve-First Midwest 1,748,326.45

1060300 · MM - Grant & Gift-First Midwest 437,212.39

Total 1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market 2,292,257.56

1070100 · HSA/Building - First Midwest 329,617.87

1615100 · General Account - First Midwest 19,650.38

1625100 · Payroll Account - First Midwest 147,373.20

1635100 · Imprest Account - First Midwest 5,000.00

1045100 · PROPAY 4,056.47

1150100 · Huntington-MoneyMarket 200,268.87

Total Checking/Savings 2,998,224.35

Other Current Assets

1005100 · Petty Cash 800.00

Total Other Current Assets 800.00

Total Current Assets 2,999,024.35

TOTAL ASSETS 2,999,024.35

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

3010100 · Fund Balance - General 1,607,104.80

3010200 · Fund Balance - Special Reserve 1,744,332.86

3010300 · Fund Balance - Grants & Gifts 465,934.67

Net Income (818,347.98)

Total Equity 2,999,024.35

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,999,024.35

 Page 2 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 12:20 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 04/14/2017

March 2017 Cash Basis

Mar 17

Income

6030100 · Interest Income - General 37.24

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 56.91

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 14.51

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 45.00

6050100 · Fines 5,150.84

6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 10.00

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 1,923.22

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 55.16

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 1,584.04

6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 76.00

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 65.00

6130100 · Misc Income - General 310.00

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 322.08

6200100 · Over/Short 6.28

Total Income 9,656.28

Gross Profit 9,656.28

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 5,865.30

8020100 · Youth Books 4,498.35

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 29.99

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 58.59

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 59.88

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 4,288.12

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 1,443.05

8080100 · Video Games 1,179.85

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 48.02

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 4,063.61

8120100 · Library Supplies 646.82

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 2,524.16

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 1,616.33

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 1,930.99

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 116.35

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 9,195.00

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 5.07

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 5,902.00

8320100 · Network Expenses 5,067.13

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 806.00

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 970.70

8420100 · Legal Services 312.50

8510100 · Printing 405.99

8540100 · Postage 59.15

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 1,027.77

8610100 · Electricity 2,035.51

8630100 · Telephone 548.88

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 1,472.21

8740100 · Building & Grounds 6,127.71

8760100 · Hospitality 431.76

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 37.99

 Page 3 of 13



Mar 17

8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) (30.00)

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 447.06

8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 5,464.56

8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 2,696.00

8910100 · Salaries 122,732.17

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 9,351.70

8930100 · IMRF 14,040.05

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 32,891.29

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 10.99

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 530.67

9060100 · Library Furnishings 8,666.79

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 44,739.01

Total Expense 304,315.07

Net Income (294,658.79)

 Page 4 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 12:23 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Class 04/14/2017

July 2016 through March 2017 Cash Basis

100 General 

Fund

200 Special 

Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 

Gift Fund TOTAL

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 0.00 0.00 1,565,210.51

6020200 · Developer Fees 0.00 3,470.00 0.00 3,470.00

6030100 · Interest Income - General 483.62 0.00 0.00 483.62

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 0.00 523.59 0.00 523.59

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 0.00 0.00 136.39 136.39

6035100 · Dividends 238.20 0.00 0.00 238.20

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 565.00 0.00 0.00 565.00

6050100 · Fines 37,484.04 0.00 0.00 37,484.04

6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 220.00 0.00 0.00 220.00

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 12,446.43 0.00 0.00 12,446.43

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 9,741.29 9,741.29

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 12,596.37 0.00 0.00 12,596.37

6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,490.00 0.00 0.00 2,490.00

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 595.00 0.00 0.00 595.00

6130100 · Misc Income - General 2,584.48 0.00 0.00 2,584.48

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,471.19 0.00 0.00 2,471.19

6200100 · Over/Short 10.35 0.00 0.00 10.35

Total Income 1,637,395.19 3,993.59 9,877.68 1,651,266.46

Gross Profit 1,637,395.19 3,993.59 9,877.68 1,651,266.46

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 64,564.89 0.00 0.00 64,564.89

8020100 · Youth Books 35,117.53 0.00 0.00 35,117.53

8025100 · Professional Resources 4,767.93 0.00 0.00 4,767.93

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 535.92 0.00 0.00 535.92

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,018.27 0.00 0.00 13,018.27

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 7,207.75 7,207.75

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 38,464.37 0.00 0.00 38,464.37

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 9,285.23 0.00 0.00 9,285.23

8080100 · Video Games 7,403.74 0.00 0.00 7,403.74

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 19,531.24 0.00 0.00 19,531.24

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 47,910.82 0.00 0.00 47,910.82

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 0.00 0.00 0.81

8120100 · Library Supplies 5,775.82 0.00 0.00 5,775.82

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 23,908.50 0.00 0.00 23,908.50

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 15,261.58 0.00 0.00 15,261.58

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 4,605.81 0.00 0.00 4,605.81

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 64.08 0.00 0.00 64.08

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 17,626.51 0.00 0.00 17,626.51

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 1,074.00 0.00 0.00 1,074.00

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 25,294.97 0.00 0.00 25,294.97

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 5.64 0.00 0.00 5.64

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 53,118.00 0.00 0.00 53,118.00

8320100 · Network Expenses 19,231.14 0.00 0.00 19,231.14

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 7,505.75 0.00 0.00 7,505.75

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 17,126.26 0.00 0.00 17,126.26

8420100 · Legal Services 2,344.47 0.00 0.00 2,344.47

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,070.00 0.00 0.00 1,070.00

 Page 5 of 13



100 General 

Fund

200 Special 

Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 

Gift Fund TOTAL

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 0.00 0.00 764.85

8510100 · Printing 23,043.23 0.00 0.00 23,043.23

8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 0.00 0.00 1,347.88

8540100 · Postage 7,220.73 0.00 0.00 7,220.73

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 6,417.86 0.00 0.00 6,417.86

8610100 · Electricity 18,269.29 0.00 0.00 18,269.29

8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 0.00 0.00 2,757.26

8630100 · Telephone 4,269.91 0.00 0.00 4,269.91

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 5,889.65 0.00 0.00 5,889.65

8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,707.08 0.00 0.00 3,707.08

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 0.00 0.00 21,526.00

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 0.00 0.00 5,243.00

8740100 · Building & Grounds 39,268.01 0.00 0.00 39,268.01

8760100 · Hospitality 4,224.06 0.00 0.00 4,224.06

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 217.67 0.00 0.00 217.67

8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 880.00 0.00 0.00 880.00

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 7,117.55 7,117.55

8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 8,078.66 8,078.66

8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 16,196.00 16,196.00

8910100 · Salaries 1,276,145.82 0.00 0.00 1,276,145.82

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 95,998.31 0.00 0.00 95,998.31

8930100 · IMRF 141,310.26 0.00 0.00 141,310.26

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 240,120.66 0.00 0.00 240,120.66

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 0.00 0.00 1,248.84

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 2,790.87 0.00 0.00 2,790.87

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 7,892.49 0.00 0.00 7,892.49

9060100 · Library Furnishings 12,843.62 0.00 0.00 12,843.62

9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 0.00 0.00 (9.30)

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 73,013.15 0.00 0.00 73,013.15

Total Expense 2,431,014.48 0.00 38,599.96 2,469,614.44

Net Income (793,619.29) 3,993.59 (28,722.28) (818,347.98)

 Page 6 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 12:26 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 04/14/2017

July 2016 through March 2017 Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 3,180,652.28 (1,615,441.77) 49.21%

6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%

6030100 · Interest Income - General 483.62 5,000.00 (4,516.38) 9.67%

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 523.59 3,000.00 (2,476.41) 17.45%

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 136.39 2,500.00 (2,363.61) 5.46%

6035100 · Dividends 238.20 500.00 (261.80) 47.64%

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 565.00 1,000.00 (435.00) 56.5%

6050100 · Fines 37,484.04 55,000.00 (17,515.96) 68.15%

6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 220.00 1,000.00 (780.00) 22.0%

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 12,446.43 17,000.00 (4,553.57) 73.21%

6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 9,741.29 20,000.00 (10,258.71) 48.71%

6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%

6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 12,596.37 17,000.00 (4,403.63) 74.1%

6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,490.00 4,200.00 (1,710.00) 59.29%

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 595.00 1,000.00 (405.00) 59.5%

6130100 · Misc Income - General 2,584.48 25,000.00 (22,415.52) 10.34%

6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,471.19 6,000.00 (3,528.81) 41.19%

6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%

6200100 · Over/Short 10.35 0.00 10.35 100.0%

6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 1,651,266.46 4,326,745.71 (2,675,479.25) 38.16%

Gross Profit 1,651,266.46 4,326,745.71 (2,675,479.25) 38.16%

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 64,564.89 85,000.00 (20,435.11) 75.96%

8020100 · Youth Books 35,117.53 59,000.00 (23,882.47) 59.52%

8025100 · Professional Resources 4,767.93 3,500.00 1,267.93 136.23%

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 535.92 6,400.00 (5,864.08) 8.37%

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,018.27 15,000.00 (1,981.73) 86.79%

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 7,207.75 448,381.10 (441,173.35) 1.61%

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 38,464.37 62,000.00 (23,535.63) 62.04%

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 9,285.23 16,000.00 (6,714.77) 58.03%

8080100 · Video Games 7,403.74 15,000.00 (7,596.26) 49.36%

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 19,531.24 55,500.00 (35,968.76) 35.19%

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 47,910.82 80,000.00 (32,089.18) 59.89%

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%

8120100 · Library Supplies 5,775.82 10,000.00 (4,224.18) 57.76%

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 23,908.50 57,200.00 (33,291.50) 41.8%

8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 15,261.58 22,000.00 (6,738.42) 69.37%

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 4,605.81 12,000.00 (7,394.19) 38.38%

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 64.08 7,000.00 (6,935.92) 0.92%

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 17,626.51 21,500.00 (3,873.49) 81.98%

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 1,074.00 1,500.00 (426.00) 71.6%

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 25,294.97 59,000.00 (33,705.03) 42.87%

 Page 7 of 13



Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 5.64 500.00 (494.36) 1.13%

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 53,118.00 80,000.00 (26,882.00) 66.4%

8320100 · Network Expenses 19,231.14 25,000.00 (5,768.86) 76.93%

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 7,505.75 8,000.00 (494.25) 93.82%

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 17,126.26 28,000.00 (10,873.74) 61.17%

8420100 · Legal Services 2,344.47 1,500.00 844.47 156.3%

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,070.00 14,000.00 (12,930.00) 7.64%

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 1,000.00 (235.15) 76.49%

8510100 · Printing 23,043.23 36,000.00 (12,956.77) 64.01%

8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 3,000.00 (1,652.12) 44.93%

8540100 · Postage 7,220.73 18,000.00 (10,779.27) 40.12%

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 6,417.86 10,000.00 (3,582.14) 64.18%

8610100 · Electricity 18,269.29 25,000.00 (6,730.71) 73.08%

8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 2,500.00 257.26 110.29%

8630100 · Telephone 4,269.91 13,500.00 (9,230.09) 31.63%

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 5,889.65 7,000.00 (1,110.35) 84.14%

8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,707.08 3,500.00 207.08 105.92%

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 32,000.00 (10,474.00) 67.27%

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%

8740100 · Building & Grounds 39,268.01 54,000.00 (14,731.99) 72.72%

8760100 · Hospitality 4,224.06 13,000.00 (8,775.94) 32.49%

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 217.67 700.00 (482.33) 31.1%

8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 880.00 4,000.00 (3,120.00) 22.0%

8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 7,117.55 0.00 7,117.55 100.0%

8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 8,078.66 0.00 8,078.66 100.0%

8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 16,196.00 0.00 16,196.00 100.0%

8910100 · Salaries 1,276,145.82 1,810,000.00 (533,854.18) 70.51%

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 95,998.31 145,000.00 (49,001.69) 66.21%

8930100 · IMRF 141,310.26 180,000.00 (38,689.74) 78.51%

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 240,120.66 260,000.00 (19,879.34) 92.35%

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 9,000.00 (7,751.16) 13.88%

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 2,790.87 8,000.00 (5,209.13) 34.89%

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 7,892.49 14,000.00 (6,107.51) 56.38%

9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

9060100 · Library Furnishings 12,843.62 35,000.00 (22,156.38) 36.7%

9070100 · Library Equipment 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) 0.0%

9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 10,000.00 (10,009.30) (0.09%)

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 73,013.15 320,000.00 (246,986.85) 22.82%

Total Expense 2,469,614.44 4,492,724.53 (2,023,110.09) 54.97%

Net Income (818,347.98) (165,978.82) (652,369.16) 493.04%

 Page 8 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 12:27 PM

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 04/14/2017

July 1, 2016 - March 31, 2017 - General Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 3,180,652.28 (1,615,441.77) 49.21%

6030100 · Interest Income - General 483.62 5,000.00 (4,516.38) 9.67%

6035100 · Dividends 238.20 500.00 (261.80) 47.64%

6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 565.00 1,000.00 (435.00) 56.5%

6050100 · Fines 37,484.04 55,000.00 (17,515.96) 68.15%

6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 220.00 1,000.00 (780.00) 22.0%

6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 12,446.43 17,000.00 (4,553.57) 73.21%

6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%

6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 12,596.37 17,000.00 (4,403.63) 74.1%

6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,490.00 4,200.00 (1,710.00) 59.29%

6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 595.00 1,000.00 (405.00) 59.5%

6130100 · Misc Income - General 2,584.48 25,000.00 (22,415.52) 10.34%

6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,471.19 6,000.00 (3,528.81) 41.19%

6200100 · Over/Short 10.35 0.00 10.35 100.0%

Total Income 1,637,395.19 3,314,352.28 (1,676,957.09) 49.4%

Gross Profit 1,637,395.19 3,314,352.28 (1,676,957.09) 49.4%

Expense

8010100 · Adult Books 64,564.89 85,000.00 (20,435.11) 75.96%

8020100 · Youth Books 35,117.53 59,000.00 (23,882.47) 59.52%

8025100 · Professional Resources 4,767.93 3,500.00 1,267.93 136.23%

8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 535.92 6,400.00 (5,864.08) 8.37%

8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 13,018.27 15,000.00 (1,981.73) 86.79%

8050100 · Adult AV Materials 38,464.37 62,000.00 (23,535.63) 62.04%

8060100 · Youth AV Materials 9,285.23 16,000.00 (6,714.77) 58.03%

8080100 · Video Games 7,403.74 15,000.00 (7,596.26) 49.36%

8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 19,531.24 55,500.00 (35,968.76) 35.19%

8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 47,910.82 80,000.00 (32,089.18) 59.89%

8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%

8120100 · Library Supplies 5,775.82 10,000.00 (4,224.18) 57.76%

8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 23,908.50 57,200.00 (33,291.50) 41.8%

8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%

8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 15,261.58 22,000.00 (6,738.42) 69.37%

8145100 · Circulation Supplies 4,605.81 12,000.00 (7,394.19) 38.38%

8147100 · Summer Reading Club 64.08 7,000.00 (6,935.92) 0.92%

8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 17,626.51 21,500.00 (3,873.49) 81.98%

8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 1,074.00 1,500.00 (426.00) 71.6%

8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 25,294.97 59,000.00 (33,705.03) 42.87%

8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 5.64 500.00 (494.36) 1.13%

8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 53,118.00 80,000.00 (26,882.00) 66.4%

8320100 · Network Expenses 19,231.14 25,000.00 (5,768.86) 76.93%

8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 7,505.75 8,000.00 (494.25) 93.82%

8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 17,126.26 28,000.00 (10,873.74) 61.17%

8420100 · Legal Services 2,344.47 1,500.00 844.47 156.3%

8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,070.00 14,000.00 (12,930.00) 7.64%

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 1,000.00 (235.15) 76.49%

8510100 · Printing 23,043.23 36,000.00 (12,956.77) 64.01%

 Page 9 of 13



Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 3,000.00 (1,652.12) 44.93%

8540100 · Postage 7,220.73 18,000.00 (10,779.27) 40.12%

8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 6,417.86 10,000.00 (3,582.14) 64.18%

8610100 · Electricity 18,269.29 25,000.00 (6,730.71) 73.08%

8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 2,500.00 257.26 110.29%

8630100 · Telephone 4,269.91 13,500.00 (9,230.09) 31.63%

8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 5,889.65 7,000.00 (1,110.35) 84.14%

8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,707.08 3,500.00 207.08 105.92%

8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 32,000.00 (10,474.00) 67.27%

8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%

8740100 · Building & Grounds 39,268.01 54,000.00 (14,731.99) 72.72%

8760100 · Hospitality 4,224.06 13,000.00 (8,775.94) 32.49%

8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 217.67 700.00 (482.33) 31.1%

8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 880.00 4,000.00 (3,120.00) 22.0%

8910100 · Salaries 1,276,145.82 1,810,000.00 (533,854.18) 70.51%

8920100 · FICA/Medicare 95,998.31 145,000.00 (49,001.69) 66.21%

8930100 · IMRF 141,310.26 180,000.00 (38,689.74) 78.51%

8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 240,120.66 260,000.00 (19,879.34) 92.35%

8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 9,000.00 (7,751.16) 13.88%

8960100 · Memberships & Dues 2,790.87 8,000.00 (5,209.13) 34.89%

8970100 · Meetings & Travel 7,892.49 14,000.00 (6,107.51) 56.38%

9060100 · Library Furnishings 12,843.62 35,000.00 (22,156.38) 36.7%

9070100 · Library Equipment 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) 0.0%

9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 10,000.00 (10,009.30) (0.09%)

9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 73,013.15 320,000.00 (246,986.85) 22.82%

Total Expense 2,431,014.48 3,836,950.00 (1,405,935.52) 63.36%

Net Income (793,619.29) (522,597.72) (271,021.57) 151.86%

 Page 10 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 12:30 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 04/14/2017

July 1, 2016 - March 31, 2017 -Special Reserve Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%

6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 523.59 3,000.00 (2,476.41) 17.45%

6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%

6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 3,993.59 855,000.00 (851,006.41) 0.47%

Gross Profit 3,993.59 855,000.00 (851,006.41) 0.47%

Expense

9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Net Income 3,993.59 705,000.00 (701,006.41) 0.57%

 Page 11 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 12:32 PM

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 04/14/2017

July 1, 2016 - March 31, 2017 - Grant and Gift Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Mar 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Income

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 136.39 2,500.00 (2,363.61) 5.46%

6070300 · General Fund Gifts 9,741.29 20,000.00 (10,258.71) 48.71%

6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%

6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 9,877.68 157,393.43 (147,515.75) 6.28%

Gross Profit 9,877.68 157,393.43 (147,515.75) 6.28%

Expense

8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 7,207.75 448,381.10 (441,173.35) 1.61%

8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%

8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 7,117.55 0.00 7,117.55 100.0%

8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 8,078.66 0.00 8,078.66 100.0%

8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 16,196.00 0.00 16,196.00 100.0%

9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 38,599.96 505,774.53 (467,174.57) 7.63%

Net Income (28,722.28) (348,381.10) 319,658.82 8.25%

 Page 12 of 13



McHenry Public Library District

INTERIM CHECKS ISSUED - March 2017

(NOT INCLUDED ON BILL REPORT)

Account - Money Market    

VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

(no checks written on this account)

subtotal for account -$               

Account - General Fund

VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

Comcast T-1 and other Telecommunications 917.19$         8635-100 03/01/17 EFT

Harland Clarke Check Order Library Supplies 215.17$         8120-100 03/08/17 EFT

Call One Telephone 452.71$         8630-100 03/13/17 EFT

Comcast T-1 and other Telecommunications 504.30$         8635-100 03/28/17 EFT

subtotal for account 2,089.37$      

Account - HSA/Building 

First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 922.68$         8940-100 03/01/17 EFT

First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 1,700.00$      8940-100 03/15/17 EFT

Magitek Energy Solutions Inc Additional Capital Projects 11,606.30$    9090-100 03/13/17 1076

subtotal for account 14,228.98$    

Account  - Payroll    

VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 20,916.95$    8930-100 03/06/17 EFT

IL Municipal Retirement Fund IMRF 21,221.20$    8930-100 03/31/17 EFT

subtotal for account 42,138.15$    

Account - Imprest    

VENDOR DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT  ACCT# DATE CHECK

 subtotal for account -$                  

 

GRAND TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 58,456.50$    









McHenry Public Library District 

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT 

March 2017 

 

Administration 

 B. Edminster led the Classic Book Discussion of Fathers and Sons by Ivan Turgenev, 

3/20.  

 J. Scholtz was in contact with various people from the NW Herald concerning 

copyright/duplication permission of microfilm for The Plaindealer.  It would seem that if 

MPLD writes a weekly column in the NW Herald, that we might gain digitization 

permission.  We have not yet received a contract from the McHenry County Historical 

Society for digitization nor do we know exact pricing from Northern Micrographics.  

Information forthcoming and negotiations ongoing. 

 J. Scholtz responded to queries from vendors concerning the RFP for RFID – due date 

for proposals is 4/10.  Some board members have visited area libraries with RFID (Cary, 

Barrington, and Fox Lake).  Responses from RFP received by mkSolutions; Tech Logic 

and 3M/Bibliotheca. 

 J. Scholtz attended CCS Gov. Bd. Mtg 4/12; Polaris selected as next CCS ILS – 

migration to start within a couple of months – Spring 2018 (completion).  

 Local consolidated election held at MPLD, 4/4. 

 B. Edminster represented the library at the Character Counts! Coalition meeting, 4/13. 

 

Adult Services 

 Z. Terrill and P. Strain began interviewing candidates to fill 2 open positions in the Adult 
Services Department. 

 A Mystery Book Discussion group has been formed after requests from a few patrons. 
15 participants attended the inaugural meeting on Thursday, March 2 where they 
discussed preferred authors and types of mysteries. The reading list for the next six 
months will draw from patron suggestions and interests. 

 T. O’Toole and T. Hillier responded to a request from a McHenry County Historical 
Society staff member who was looking for information about Atkinson’s Store, located In 
Lilymoor/Lakemoor during the 1920’s. 

 D. Gaudio created book displays to complement the 3 popular programs presented by 
historian Jim Gibbons. 

 Z. Terrill attended planning meetings in his role as Leadership Forum Co-Manager for 
ILA’s Reaching Forward Conference. 

 

Building Services 

 N. Broderick started installing LED light bulbs in the main library pendant fixtures. 

 The main library floor has been re-waxed and looks fresh. 

 D. Harding assisted police in the arrest of a patron stealing CDs.  

Circulation 

 S. Willis reports a total of 138 expired holds pulled in March 

 P. Johnson accepted the position of Customer Service Associate 

 M. Del Santo accepted the position of Customer Service Associate 



Human Resources 

 Colette Myers, Adult Services Department Manager, terminated (retired) on 3/23/2017 

 Screened applicants and scheduled interviews for Circulation Manager to fill open 

positions. 

 Offers extended and accepted by two (2) part-time Customer Service Associates (Front 

Desk) for Circulation with hire dates in April.  

 Screened applicants and participated in interviews with Adult Services for their open 

positions. 

 Received approval to hire Teen Librarian for Youth Services.  Advertised vacancy to 

begin soliciting applicants. 

 Salary Increase Information:  Data is pulled from a minimum of 3 months (vs. monthly) to 

maintain confidentiality and also provide meaningful numbers. 

o Average Salary increase for the Last 3 months – 3.5% 

 This average calculation is missing data from three (3) employees whose 

salary increase has not yet been submitted. 

o Average Salary increase for the FY 2016-2017 (year-to-date) – 2.75% 

 This average calculation is missing data from four (4) employees whose 

salary increases have not yet been submitted. 

 Fiscal YTD:   

 two employees did not receive an increase due to performance  

 two employees have received lump-sum merit payments vs. an 

increase to their base salary 

 two employees have received market adjustments 

 one employee is receiving training/educational increases 

 Conducted exit interview with one departing employee. 

 Had discussion with Corporate America Family Credit Union to promote credit union 

membership as part of National Financial Literacy Month in April. 

 The “Break Your Boundaries” weight-loss challenge (sponsored by Centegra) officially 

ended.  Post challenge weigh-ins were conducted March 8th. 

 Challenge results announced and Keith Walker (TS) was in 10th place for all male 

participants.  His team “The Reducers” which included other Tech Services staff (Kathy 

M, Kim M, and Pat R) finished in 8th place for all team participants.  Overall, MPLD lost 

137.5 pounds and 63 inches. 

 Attended the Management Team Meeting and discussed potential for future manager 

training. 

 

Public Relations  

 Promoted library’s St. Baldrick’s participation and put posters around the library. 

 Promoted upcoming events via various media and Social Media 

 Updated website and staff intranet as needed 

 Attended webinar on LibraryAware 

 LibraryAware cardholder email campaign ongoing 

 Revised staff service award certificate and gift card request form (going to do this in-

house now to save on admin. fees with Hallmark) 

 Attended Sunshine Committee meeting 



 Helped coordinate monthly birthday staff celebration 

 Attended Management Team meeting 

 

Technical Services   

 xxxx. 

  

Technology 

 IT installed a new firewall on March 13th 

 IT Setup a replacement laptop for Deb G. 

 IT updated all of our training laptops this month 

 IT Purchased Apple Ipads to replace the Nooks used by the Library Board  

 MPLit performed our routine maintenance of our patron and staff workstations. 

 Several staff webinars were setup in the boardroom & Conference room 

 Prepare Board packet post to Google Drive and email board members. Post to All staff 

news on Google Drive, notify staff via email & post on Intranet. 

 IT is still testing chat software 

 Patrons accessed the WiFi 1,067 times during March. 

 

Youth Services 

 Afterschool Snack Program: 93  snack served; Attendance: 31 adults, 94 kids 

 Spanish Interactions: Adult: 96, Teen: 23, Children: 132 

 J. Velasquez visited the Wauconda Area Library, speaking to Norma Hacke, their 

Bilingual Specialist, for an hour and 15 minutes. She showed her the adult Spanish 

collection, upstairs, and also their children’s Spanish collection. She learned about all 

the programs Wauconda offers and how they promote their programs. It was helpful to 

visit with another Bilingual Services Librarian as there is not a lot of networking 

opportunities for staff in this type of position.  

 S. Baseley has been attending many webinars to keep herself up to date on trends on 

Youth and YA Literature. She learned about new materials in YA focusing on  LGBTQ 

characters, and Junior Non-fiction. Also, how to use picture books to teach tolerance. 

 M. Cairo was invited to spend the morning at Montini School to share stories and book 

talks with students in grades Pre-K through 3rd grade. While we have had success in 

visiting public schools in the area, it has been more challenging to get into the local 

private schools so we see this as a great step towards more school partnerships. 

 G. Doolan assisted in giving a tour to Valley View Kindergarten students. During the tour  

Gwen carries a blown up McHenry library card to show the children what the card can do 

for them. When the kids regrouped with M. Cairo one of the children told them that they 

liked the big card and was coming back to get one.  Later that day the child did come 

back with his mom and got his own library card! 

 C. Bergan held a meeting with the school liaisons (M. Cairo and J. Velasquez) to touch 

base regarding our school services and what is needed as the school year starts to wrap 

up. They contacted schools to set up Summer Reading visits and have gotten a good 

response so far. C. Bergan wrote and submitted a proposal to present at the District 15 

and 156 Choice Menu conference next school year. The proposed presentation is a 

book talk of titles with interrelated themes and resources.  



 T. Calhoun has been creating some displays for the Youth Department. This month her 

displayed featured Steampunk for Teens, Poetry for Teens and Spooky Stories for 

Junior Readers. She also has become familiar with LibraryAware in order to create 

booklists to accompany displays and did one for the Steampunk Display. 

 L. Jakacki has been working on a letter to the Directors of the NSDC libraries to discuss 

how the consortium is seen by patrons and how we can continue to offer a digital 

materials service that is in line with our print material collections.  

 

Statistics and Highlights Narrative 

Legend – ABk – Adult Books; JBk – Children’s Books; PBk – Paperback Books; AudBk – Audio books; 

JAudBk – Children’s Audio books; ILL – Interlibrary loan; Vid/DVD – Videos/DVDs; JVid/DVD – Children’s 

Videos/DVDs; Oth - Other 

The TS Dept. added 1691 items (-+11%) and withdrew 919 (-32%) compared with March 2016.  
Staff also mended 705 (-30%) items and processed 1715 new items (+12%).    Only AdBk 
increased in circ. (+4%); all other formats decreased in circ. Including ILL (borr. -10%/lend -
11%).   Overall circulation decreased by (-4%) from the previous year/month and we were open 
1 more day than last yr./mon. (29 compared to 28).  Circ was at 48,826 compared with 50,703 
last yr/mon. All areas except AAud and Vid/DVD decreased in Circulation. Holds increased 
(+13% but renewal decreased (-4%).  Patron traffic increased by +10% (16,750 but the video 
count ave. was only 15,094.  Website use (+23%); wireless (+52%); holds/renewals (+1%/-6%, 
respectively. 

Also our eMagazine/Zinio was at (-35%) with digital downloads (-3%), Zinio and Hoopla were at 
(-35% and +5% respectively.  Internet use (Adult +8 and youth +15%) but overall, use declined 
by -4%).   Our study room use decreased by (-7%) but meeting room use increased by (+10%).  
The Children’s Storytime Rm. Was used by AARP for Tax help – we received 308 total surveys 
regarding AARP tax help and library use.  Programs for age groups:  (adult +29%; child -26%; 
teen -20%).   Patron count from video was 15,537; down from last yr/mon. total of 16,388 (-5%).  
As some added information, CCS libraries ILLed 68,263 items to each other in March 2017; 
MPLD was 8th on the list of providing the most material (3105 items loaned). 

As for people coming in for AARP tax help – here is the profile of the ave. user.  Not their 1st 
visit for tax help (84%); equally divided between MPLD cardholder and not (47% yes; 53% no).  
32% and 36% of people coming into the library also came in to check out materials and use 
computers.  73% of respondents said they would be return users.  92% of respondents included 
their name and phone. 
 

UpComing Events and Projects 

 RFID bid packets due 4/10; bid award 5/12/2017. 

 Staff in-service 4/28.  Executive Director from CCS scheduled to present. 
 















EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES  

MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 

 
 

 

Date: December 13, 2016  

Time: 7:58 p.m. 

Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  

 

 

Members Present: Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles Reilly, 

Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 

  

Members Absent: None 

 

 

During Executive Session, the Board discussed the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 

performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open 

Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the November 15, 2016 executive 

session minutes.  

 

No action was taken during Executive Session. 

 

 

      Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Monica Leccese, Secretary  

 

 

 
Text for Motion Sheet 

 

1. Roll Call 

 

 

DATE:  December 13, 2016 

Called to Order: 7:58 p.m. 

Kathy 

Beaderstadt 

Margaret 

Carey 

Delphine 

Grala 

Monica 

Leccese 

Charles 

Reilly 

Bradley 

Schubert 

Jill 

Stone 

1.  Roll call P P P P P P P 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



 

 

 

McHenry Public Library District 

809 N. Front St. 

McHenry, IL  60050 

815.385.0036;  FAX 815.385.7085 

 

 

MEMO 

 

TO:  MPLD Board of Trustees 

FROM: Jim Scholtz, Executive Director, MPLD 

RE:  2017 Potential Projects – NEW board update 

DATE: 2/21/2017 

 

The purpose of this memo is to outline some of the potential projects looming before the MPLD in 2017 

and beyond so that the board/administration can prioritize them relative to the budget, calendar of events 

and the strategic plan.  I would like to elicit board and staff opinions regarding these projects, budget and 

time schedules.  Hopefully, we will begin discussion of these projects in January 2017 and beyond: 

 

1)  Retrofit and enlarge the existing solar panel array (scheduled for 4/2017, weather dependent) 

 

Retrofitting and enlarging the solar array will hopefully begin in Mid-March 2017, weather dependent.  P. 

Labera, Magiteck Energy Solutions, Inc. will meet with me 2/20.  20kWh total new panels + new 

structure, SREC credits to enhance payback.  Est. $53,000. 

 

2)  Staff/board visits to other area libraries concerning RFID, gates, self-checks, etc. 

 

J. Scholtz completed RFID RFP.  Board will authorize document to be sent out 2/21/17.  Envisionware, 

MK Solutions, 3M, and Tech Logic will be sent RFP.  Implementation of system to correspond with new 

ILS (CCS – Polaris) implementation, Spring 2018.  Est. $250,000. 

 

3)  Repair/replacement of main floor carpeting – project involves closing library, moving books/stacks, 

carpet removal + floor prep for new carpet, new carpet installation.  Original carpet cannot be repaired 

easily/well and may cause a tripping issue for staff/patrons – needs to be replaced but only if we plan to 

occupy this building for 5+ years. 

 

Mueller Interiors (Crystal Lake) contacted. Depending upon price/vendor, we may have to go out for bid 

but they have done work for us before – GSA pricing??  No pricing on carpeting removal/replacement 

yet.  I’ve also been in contact with Hallett Moving Co. to look at moving library stacks relative to this 

project – $19,760 for moving stacks. 

 

4)  Discussion with Gillespie Design concerning a new annex (for YS Dept.+ meeting rooms).  This 

project could be combined with #3 (a necessity) and/or #5?  Could we site the annex for use now and 

continued use if attached to a new building to the North/West? (Sometime in future) 

 

 

5)  Installation of a lift station for sanitary sewer to replace shared system (must this project be done to 

accommodate #4?  It involves the DOT.)  (est. $256,000) 



 

I attended 1
st
 IDOT meeting for re-construction of Rte 31 (2/8).  We can barter land acquisition of our 

property for replacement of our community sanitary sewer line (not recommended) or attachment to an 

already installed lift station (attaching to city owned sewer on East side of Rte. 31).  Est. for lift station 

project, $256,000).  When is IDOT doing the project? 

 

What kind of carpet repairs can we make to the existing carpet/seams to extend the life of the carpet 

(originally installed in 1994)?  Could we do #3 without doing #4? – Yes.  But, if we are thinking about 

doing #4, how long should we wait to do it because #3 only gets worse?  How do we fund #3 and 4?  Do 

we need to do #5 before OR co-incidentally with #4 (due to state/city building codes)? In terms of moving 

YS, what would we use the existing space for – how would we rearrange space for Adult?   For # 3 and 

#4, we would need to be closed to the public for a period of time – possibly to staff as well.  If there is a 

short period of time between the 2 projects, it would be best to link them together to be closed for the 

shortest amount of time, accomplishing the most activities/changes at one time (my opinion).  We would 

also spend less money relative to the two projects. 

 

Underlying these projects is the ultimate question – Are we going to stay in this building and, if ‘yes’, 

how long?  Will it be worth it to build an addition/annex, install new carpeting, etc.?  My initial answer to 

this question after being in the community for 9+ years is “Yes.”  It would be much more expensive to 

build a new library and building referendums don’t have much success in this area.  We could potentially 

do all of these projects with ‘saved’ money - very little financing.  








































